E%/ON COMPANY, USA.

POST OFFICE BOX 1600 « MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702-1600 September 11, 1983

PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
SOUTHWESTERN DIVISION

Non Standard Gas Proration Units

New Mexico G State Wells #2, #20, #6
Sections 23 & 26, T21S, R36E

Lea Co., New Mexico

011 Conservation Division
State Land Office Building

310 01d Santa Fe Trail, RM 206
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Attention Michael E. Stogner

Exxon requests permission to form non-standard gas proration units on the
captioned lease. Field Rules for the Eumont Gas Pool state that a standard
gas proration unit in the Eumont pool shall contain 640 acres. We wish to
dedicate 80 acres to well #2, 40 acres to well #20, and 120 acres to well #6.
Proration Unit plats attached.

By copy of this letter offset operators are notified of our intent to form
non-standard gas proration units on the New Mexico G State Lease.

Offset Operators notified are:

Chevron U.S.A Inc., 6400 S. Fiddler’s Green Circle, Englewood, CO 80111
Conoco Inc., P.0. Box 460, Hobbs, NM 88240

ARCO 0il1 & Gas Company, P.0. Box 1610, Midland, TX 79702

Texaco Producing Co., P.0. Box 728, 1401 N. Turner, Hobbs, NM 88240

Sincerely

Clartst X faepar )

Charlotte Harper
Permits Supervisor

CHH: jks
Attachments

L bcc: Jerry Sexton
NMOCD, Hobbs, NM

A DIVISION OF EXXON CORPORATION



